

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in February 2016 was held on the 2nd at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with nine members present. The minutes from the January 5th and January 19th meetings were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were both approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Mike Harvey is still working on the pricing for WBTHA's Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH).

*A short discussion about the Spring Members Only Hunt was held. The consensus was trying to get a Saturday in April.

NEW BUSINESS

*President Scales discussed what we should do in case of bad weather on meeting night. In case of tornado warning in Jefferson, Tuscaloosa, or Shelby Counties, there will be no meeting. Mike Wardlow made a motion if there is a tornado warning in our area, the meeting for that night will be cancelled. Joe Box seconded the motion, and it was passed unanimously.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1941, 1909 (for the money), 1920, 1937, 1927, and 1919. Mike Wardlow had a 1937 penny, and Perry Watson had a 1941 penny.

Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow won with an 1913 penny. Perry Watson had a 1917 penny.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Perry Watson won a 1952 Franklin Half Dollar. 2nd Draw: David Scales won 1963 silver half dollar.

MARBLE GAME

Don Wilbanks won the opportunity to draw a marble and drew a clear marble.

A reminder the Texas Council Relic Show and Hunt will be April 8-10 at Maude Cobb Convention Center 100 Grand Blvd. Longview, TX.

Joe Box had a idea and shared it with the members present. He would like to have a time set to bring metal detecting related items to the meeting to sell. It will be discussed further.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM.

The second meeting of WBTHA in February was held on the 16th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:27PM with 9 members, and one visitor present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson, and were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*The members present discussed Joe Box's idea of bringing items to sell. This will happen once a quarter. Only 2 or 3 items per person, and nothing very big. If a large item is for sale, it can be left in the person's vehicle, and the members can go out to the parking lot to see the item.

*The members present discussed the pricing for the 2016 DSTH. *Members present discussed the 2016 DSTH flyer. *Members present discussed the Spring Members Only Hunt. President Scales will call Oak Mountain State Park to find out what their schedule has on it. April 9th is the date preferred.

NEW BUSINESS

*President Scales introduced, and welcomed our visitor, David Hopson.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 1918 Birmingham dog tag. It was the winner, and was found by Mike Wardlow.

Bingo Coins: 1945, 1938, 1944 (for the money), 1956, 1951, 1939. Mike Wardlow had a 1944 penny; Don Wilbanks had a 1938 dime, 1944 penny, and 1956 penny.

<u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Bill Glass won a Franklin half dollar. Door Prize: Our visitor, David Hopson, won his \$4.00 entry fee back.

MARBLE GAME

Bill Glass won the chance to draw a marble. He drew a clear marble.

A general discussion was held for several minutes.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:21PM. Volume 19, Issue 3 March 2016

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

March 1, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

March 12, 2016 Deep Texas Hunt, held by Terry Smith. See Joe Box for a flyer.

March 15, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

April 5, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant

April 19, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

April 23, 2016 Memphis Metal Detecting Club Hunt. See a Tri -States Club member for information on requirements to attend.

May 3, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant

May 17, 2016 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

